From:

To:

Sent: Fri Dec 22 2023 14:53:04 GMT

Subject: External: CHESHIRE RESPONSE TO R28 Claire Nicole Briggs (deceased) (ref: 28264272)

(Attachments:) Regulation 28 Report Cover Letter - Cheshire Con..pdf, Regulation 28 Report - Briggs
(JOP).pdf

Dear Sir

| can confirm as follows in response to the Regulation 28 response for Cheshire Constabulary in
connection with the Briggs inquest.

1. Cheshire Constabulary has been in liaison with NWAS and throughout the development of the
JOP has been supportive and keen to move this forward.

2. In October 2023, we signed the original JOP, there were no barriers from us, although other
parties have “rejected” the proposed JOP.

3. | have authorised for the revised JOP to now be signed and this has been completed by our Head
of Public Contact on the final draft version dated 22/12/2023.

4. The document also includes several fire services, and British Transport Police. | am told they have

not yet endorsed the policy but there is a meeting on 16t January 2024 for the coordination and
the further signatories to meet and sign the document

Cheshire Constabulary are supportive of the report and have fully agreed to endorse the final draft.

From: Manchester South Coroner
Sent: Friday, December 8, 2023 5:27 PM
To:
Cc:
Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: Claire Nicole Briggs (deceased) (ref: 28264272)

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organisation. Do not click links or open attachments
unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe.
Time in diary on 4/1 — deadline for response is 2/2/24

Dear ACC Dutton,

Our case reference: _

Please find attached a Regulation 28 Report for your attention.

Kind regards,

Coroner's Officer

Al



Contact us about this case

NOTE: Please do not edit the subject line when replying to this email.

Confidentiality:- This email, its contents and any attachments are intended only for the above named. As the email
may contain confidential or legally privileged information, if you are not, or suspect that you are not, the above
named or the person responsible for delivery of the message to the above named, please delete or destroy the
email and any attachments immediately and inform the sender of the error.
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